LICENSING COMMITTEE

1.00 P.M. 7TH JANUARY 2021

PRESENT:- Councillors Colin Hartley (Chair), Mel Guilding (Vice-Chair), Mandy Bannon,

Roger Dennison, Merv Evans, Kevin Frea, Mike Greenall, Joan Jackson,

Abi Mills and Jean Parr

Officers in attendance:

Jennifer Curtis Licensing Manager Daniel Spencer Criminal Lawyer

Liz Bateson Principal Democratic Support Officer

Sarah Moorghen Democratic Support Officer

33 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 8 October 2020 were agreed as a correct record. The Chair confirmed that the minute book would be signed when it became available

34 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS AUTHORISED BY THE CHAIR

There were no items of urgent business authorised by the Chair.

35 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

36 POLICY AMENDMENT - DURATION OF LICENCES

This item was withdrawn from the agenda.

37 SERVICES UPDATE - COVID PANDEMIC

The Licensing Manager presented a report to update the Committee in respect of the work undertaken by the Licensing and Public Protection services during the Covid-19 Pandemic.

The Licensing Manager advised that the Food and Licensing Teams had worked closely with businesses to provide guidance on the introduction of new trading restrictions and on how to operate safely and legally.

The Committee was updated on the range of advice and support services being offered to businesses and that this was beyond the conventional relationship between businesses and the public protection services due to the unprecedented challenges being faced by businesses and the public. There had also been several changes in private hire and taxi licencing procedure to reduce one to one contact and to relax standards to allow business and services to continue to operate.

It was noted that since publication of the report Lancaster and Morecambe College had closed due to further Covid-19 related restrictions, and that this would affect new driver

training programmes and subsequent new driver applications. However, this would only affect a small number of driver applicants.

The Licensing Manager reported that the food and licensing teams had conducted many advice visits, compliance checks and had taken enforcement action when necessary. Since July the 4th 2020, when pubs and restaurants had reopened, the team had conducted approximately 1,500 compliance visits to premises. The approach across the licensing and food teams had generally received support and thanks from businesses.

The Committee was also advised on the Covid Safe Award Scheme which had been developed by Lancaster City Council to help provide public assurance that it was safe to return to the high street shops. The Lancaster scheme was the first scheme to be launched by a Local Authority and had received national recognition from the Government as an example of good practice. Over 100 businesses had already been awarded the Covid Safe Award.

Resolved:

(1) That the report be noted.

38 EXEMPT ITEM

The Chair advised Members that it had been recommended to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information.

It was moved by Councillor Dennison and seconded by Councillor Parr:

"That, in accordance with Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business, on the grounds that they could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information, as defined in Paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A of that Act."

No dissent was indicated to the proposal to exclude the press and public.

Resolved:

That, in accordance with Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business, on the grounds it could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information, as defined in Paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A of that Act.

The 'Live Teams' meeting concluded at this point and the Committee reconvened in a private Teams meeting to consider the exempt item.

39 **DETERMINATION OF RENEWAL APPLICATION, DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE** (PAGE 4)

The Committee received the report of the Licensing Manager for the purpose of determining an application for the renewal of a dual driver's licence.

Details of the individual case and the Chair's summary of the decision are set out in Exempt Minute No. 39 in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.

Decision of the Committee:

That	based	on	the	Licensin	g Mar	ager's	report	and	the	applic	ant's	repres	entatior	n, the
Com	mittee	reso	lves	that the	renew	al of th	e dual	drive	r's lic	cence,	as se	et out ir	n the ex	cempt
minu	te, be r	efus	ed.											

	Chair
(The meeting ended at 2.05 p.m.)	

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact Sarah Moorghen, Democratic Services - email smoorghen@lancaster.gov.uk

Minute Item 39

Page 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted